R. D. COMPTON
OIL PRODUCER

P. O. BOX 125
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO
6/2/32.,

Mr.J.D.Hunter.
State 0il & Gas Ingpector.
Carlsbad,N.H,

Dear Sir:
) Fnclosed you will please find my notice of intention
to drill. . . .

I did not know that a permit had to be ohtained for a well
on Fe land,but did furnish a bond last week,which was mailed
to Mr.%ells at Santa Fe,and is on file at that office now.

Owing to the condftion of the Leases,this well had
to_be commenced not later than the 31 5t.of kay.7hich date the
%ell was spudded. .

. However 1 am sorry that 1 had to start this well before
conforming with your regulations,but did not know this had to
be secured , ) _

_ But 1 assure you that 1 will cooperate with you in the
future,in regard to the well,if you will inform me as to any
requirements.

Yours Truly,
R.D.Compton Cil Co Ing,

By. o007
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